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From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

To: Conner Moehring

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Liner Inspection - COG - Tomahawk Federal 20 O CTB - (NAPP2301249641)
Date: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 7:34:00 AM

Attachments: image003.png

Great! Thank you for the quick response. Thanks

Robert Hamlet e Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

506 W. Texas Ave.| Artesia, NM 88210

575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
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From: Conner Moehring <Cmoehring@carmonaresources.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 7:33 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@emnrd.nm.gov>; Mike Carmona
<Mcarmona@carmonaresources.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Liner Inspection - COG - Tomahawk Federal 20 O CTB - (NAPP2301249641)

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Good Morning,

The freestanding fluid that you see in the photos of the secondary containment is rainwater. The
area had 2 separate rain events back-to-back days a few days prior to conducting the liner
inspection.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Conner R. Moehring

310 West Wall Street, Suite 500
Midland Texas, 79701

M: 432-813-6823

Cmoehring@carmonaresources.com
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From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 3:01:48 PM

To: Conner Moehring <Cmoehring@carmonaresources.com>

Cc: Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: Liner Inspection - COG - Tomahawk Federal 20 O CTB - (NAPP2301249641)

Conner,

| was reviewing the Closure Report (liner inspection) for the Tomahawk Federal 20 O CTB incident
(NAPP2301249641). There is quite a bit of fluid in the secondary containment in the pictures in the
report. The report says, “A vacuum truck was dispatched to remove all freestanding fluids”. Was
there a large rain event during the liner inspection? Just trying to figure out why there is so much
fluid in the secondary containment. Any explanation would be helpful. Thanks

Robert Hamlet e Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

506 W. Texas Ave.| Artesia, NM 88210

575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

||I.

Released to Imaging: 8/9/2023 7:58:48 AM


mailto:Robert.Hamlet@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:Cmoehring@carmonaresources.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

Received by OCD: 8/9/2023 7:53:09 AM

District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 249930

prior to conducting the liner inspection.

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

CONCHO OIL & GAS LLC/COG OPERATING LLC 277313

One Concho Center Action Number:

Midland, TX 79701 249930

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS
Created By| Condition Condition
Date

rhamlet | The freestanding fluid that you see in the photos of the secondary containment is rainwater. The area had 2 separate rain events back-to-back days a few days | 8/9/2023
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